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3301 N Mulford Road, Rockford, IL 61114-5699   (815)921-
7821   Toll-free (800)973-7821   www.rockvalleycollege.edu 

 
 

RFP #24-12 
RVC Bookstore 
Addendum Two 

_________________________________________________________________________________ 
 

This thirty (30) page addendum forms a part of the Proposal Documents.  It modifies the 
original proposal documents as posted on the RVC website.  The acknowledgement receipt of 
this addendum as specified is at the end of this document and must be included with submittal.  
FAILURE TO DO SO MAY SUBJECT PROPOSER TO DISQUALIFICATION. 
 
ADDENDUM:   Addendum Two addresses questions submitted to the Director of Business 

Services. 
 
 
Questions received by the Director of Business Services 
 

1. Request for Scheduled Pre-Bid Site visit/tour 
a. See Addendum One. 

 
2. What Learning Management System (LMS) does Rock Valley College (RVC) use?   

a. Canvas Instructure 
 

3. Are publishers allowed to place links within the Rock Valley College LMS for 
students to purchase materials directly from them? 

a. No 
 

4. What Student Information System (SIS) does RVC use?   
a. The College has Ellucian Colleague as its ERP. 

 
5. Can you please provide a CAD file of the bookstore floor plan?   

a. The CAD file and a PDF layout were released with Addendum One. The 
AutoCAD file requires AutoCAD software and can’t be downloaded 
directly from the RVC Website. If you need the AutoCAD file emailed to 
you directly, please contact Karen Kerr at 
k.kerr@rockvalleycollege.edu. The CAD file does not need to be 
included with submittals to the RFP. 
 

6. Are there any sales reflected in the historical sales numbers that were a result of a 
one-time grant or other funding that will not occur in the future?   

a. Not that we are aware of. 
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7. Is Rock Valley College contracted with any publishers or outside vendors for course 
materials or supplies other than the current bookstore vendor?   

a. The College is not contracted with other vendors for course materials. 
The College procures a wide variety of instructional materials and 
supplies from a variety of sources. Some programs procure class supplies 
like lab kits from other sources. 
 

8. Are there any Open Educational Resources (OER) initiatives at Rock Valley College 
where the school provides either encouragement or incentives to faculty who adopt 
OER for their courses? If yes, how many courses currently use OERs?   

a. We do have an initiative on campus to encourage OER adoption and 
have held informational sessions for faculty to learn about OER benefits. 
However, there are no incentives for OER adoption and no data has been 
collected.  We have received a grant to support OER and applied for two 
additional grants which provide stipends to faculty. 
 

9. What is the goal of OER% for the following 4 years of the contract?  
a. The Academic Plan has a goal of at least one OER course per 

department. 
 

10. What are the current auxiliary revenues and/or commissions generated by the 
bookstore?   

a. FY23 $162,742.  FY24 through 3/31/24 $140,084.  There is an annual 
guarantee to the College. 
 

11. Are you interested in running your own bookstore? Or do you desire that we operate 
your bookstore for you?    

a. No.  That is why we have issued this Request for Proposals. 
 

12. What is the current enrollment for concurrent high school students (Dual 
Enrollment/Dual Credit)?  

a. These are unofficial numbers based on our rosters and are subject to 
change based on late withdraws and adjustments. 

i. All programs (duplicated): 2745 
ii. All programs (unduplicated): 1655 

iii. Dual Credit (DC) at High School (HS) (duplicated): 1920 
iv. DC at HS (unduplicated): 1289 
v. On Campus programs (duplicated):825 

vi. On Campus programs (unduplicated): 366 
 

13. Do these students use the same course materials as the other students at the 
institution?  

a. DC on campus – yes 
b. DC at HS – if there are required materials listed on the Master Course 

Syllabus 
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14. Do these students receive their materials through the bookstore vendor?  
a. DC on campus – up to the student 
b. DC at HS – no, school districts provide materials  

 
15. Is the institution able and interested to include Dual Credit Students as a part of the 

scope of content coverage through a vendor?  
a. DC at HS – at this time we have not had any requests from school 

districts to assist them with content coverage 
 

16. What is the enrollment growth rate projection for the next 5 years?   
a. Enrollment anticipated to be flat or slight decline due to regional 

population rate decline.  
 

17. What % of courses have content?  
a. Data has not been collected for this and is not tracked at this time. 

 
18. What % use courseware materials, i.e. content with codes (i.e., My Pearson Lab, 

Cengage Now, Wiley Plus, etc)? 
a. Data has not been collected for this and is not tracked at this time. 

 
19. What % of courses with materials use OER?  

a. Data has not been collected for this and is not tracked at this time. 
 

20. What signing bonus, scholarships, sponsorships or other financial incentives have 
been offered and/or paid by the incumbent bookstore vendor? In what year was this 
paid?   

a. Initial $400,000 one-time signing bonus paid in 2016.  $20,000 
scholarship to RVC Foundation annually since inception of contract. 
 

21. What other school expenses must the campus store pay for (utilities, phone, internet 
trash etc.) and what are those costs?  

a. In the past they have paid none and this can continue. 
 

22. Is there any other provider of campus store services or merchandise sales that the 
school works with? Off campus store, athletic website, publisher content provider 
etc.)   

a. RVC has a contract with BSN Sports for athletic uniforms and gear for 
the College’s sports teams. 
 

23. Are there any limitations on convenience offerings for food or beverage?  
a. The College will be renegotiating their contract with their current 

beverage provider which may result in a restriction as to brand. 
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24. Are there any limitations on graduation related sales?  
a. RVC purchases or rents graduation gowns and hats annually by 

following the procurement process of lowest responsible vendor to a 
request for quotes. There are no limitations as to what the Bookstore 
partner can provide to students or their families (announcements, 
diploma frames, etc.) ahead of graduation or during day of. 
 

25. Is the institution open to self-operating a spirit store (apparel, merchandise, sundry 
items, etc.) with an online bookstore vendor providing all student-purchased 
materials shipped directly to the campus bookstore for student pickup?   

a. It is one of many options the College is exploring 
 

26. Please identify who owns the present fixtures within the Campus Bookstore?  If 
owned by the College would these be available for use by the selected contractor?   

a. Owned by current provider 
 

27. Are there any unamortized dollars that would be due to the current contractor by the 
College if you should end your current partnership?  If so, how much, and would the 
College look to the new contractor to pay this sum?   

a. None 
 

28. Does Rock Valley College currently have any direct digital delivery programs 
outside of the bookstore and/or in the process of implementing any? If so, please 
provide details.  

a. No, we do not. 
 

29. Does Rock Valley College have a proprietary “One Card” or “Campus Card” that 
can be used for purchases at the campus store?  If so, who is the backend provider 
for that card?   

a. No, we do not. 
 

30. Do you currently partner with area high schools/colleges? If yes, can you please 
provide a breakdown of the sales for those schools?  

a. We do not have any high school/college partners in this regard. 
 

31. Do you allow students to charge a bursar account? 
a. We currently issue vouchers for Financial Aid.  For student that 

participate in BNC’s First Day, it is charged to their accounts.  Students 
are NOT allowed to charge back costs to their student account, nor do 
we want to start allowing it.  FA students are only allowed to charge 
back to account up to the amount of financial aid available to cover the 
charged amount. 
 

32. What is the highest priority item in the RFP? 
a. Reduction in cost of books and materials to our students. 
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33. What are the top three challenges that Rock Valley College faces with current course 
materials operations that the institution hopes to resolve with a new provider?   

a. In no particular order: Cost efficiency and cost for students, a 
reasonable auxiliary revenue to help support non-profitable co-
curricular programs, accessibility and convenience, and access to course 
materials and OERs. 
 

34. What additional challenges with your existing bookstore operations would you like 
to see addressed not mentioned in this RFP?  

a. We believe the RFP addresses all the challenges. 
 

35. Are there any plans to move or alter the current bookstore location? 
a. If we keep a physical bookstore on campus we would not move them to a 

new space. 
 

36. What is the target start date for operations under the new contract?  
a. June 1, 2025. 

 
37. Can you please provide the scoresheet for how the proposal will be scored.  

a. Please see section 6.3 Evaluation Criteria, page 28, of the RFP 
specifications. 
 

38. What are the most important factors Rock Valley College is considering when 
reviewing proposals? 

a. See question 33. 
 

39. Would you desire to retain the current staff in place in the store? 
a. The current bookstore staff are part of the current vendor and not RVC 

employees. 
 

40. Given the short timeline for receiving proposals, are you willing to accept a digital 
only copy?  

a. We have extended the due date in Addendum One. Digital submittals 
will not be accepted. 
 

41. Who is on the RFP Committee and what are their roles at the institution? Is there a 
further ad hoc committee involved with the evaluation? 

a. There are seventeen (17) committee members from a wide span of 
departments throughout the College. The identities of the committee are 
not pertinent to the RFP responses. There will not be a second 
committee. 
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42. Does your school have any courses that utilize inclusive access or equitable access? 
If so, can you provide the courses that have inclusive or equitable access, 
enrollments for those classes, and what material is being delivered to the students, 
how it is being delivered, and the costs? If RVC does not have an IA or EA program, 
is the school interested in implementing one in the future? 

a. Many instructors use the First Day component from Barnes and Noble 
that would be considered inclusive. 
 

43. Would Rock Valley College be open to an equitable access program, where students 
are charged a per credit hour fee for all of their course materials?  

a. Possibly. We have concerns whether this would limit textbook options 
instructors could choose from. 
 

44. What is your current level of inclusive access or equitable access courses? Are books 
included in tuition or a separate billed fee?  

a. Course by Course basis, about 20% of our courses use First Day 
program.  Books are added on as a separate “Etext” course fee. 
 

45. In an Equitable Access Model, the vendor charges a standard per student/per text 
cost. The institution can then consider adding (or not) additional revenue to the 
vendor price and consider this auxiliary revenue. Is this model suitable for 
consideration?  

a. See question 50.  
 

46. Does the Institution require the ability for students to “Opt Out” of Equitable 
Access/First Day of Class models?  

a. With First Day Ready, students are automatically charged the 
course/book fee if selected by the instructor for that course section.  If 
the student does not want the materials they have to Opt Out. 
 

47. Are there any state laws preventing the institution from enacting an Equitable Access 
model on campus?  

a. Not that we are aware of at this time.  It might be being discussed at a 
federal level. 
 

48. Does the institution have any Inclusive Access course material adoptions where 
materials are automatically delivered to the students on a course-by-course basis, and 
a course fee is included as part of the cost of attendance? If so, what percentage?  

a. Yes, we currently utilize a First Day program that includes the specific 
fees for the materials to the specific section of some courses.  
Approximately 20% of our current courses use First Day.  
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49. Would the institution be interested in implementing an equitable access solution, an 
in-tuition solution where all course materials are automatically delivered to all 
students with the costs included as part of the cost of attendance?  

a. RVC will review all proposals, but we have significant concerns about 
the costs to students in this solution. Any proposals with this option 
should be prepared to address the discrepancy of benefits to students. 
 

50. Are there currently any Inclusive Access/Equitable Access programs in place at 
Rock Valley College? 

a. Yes, on a course-by-course basis. 
 

51. Is the Campus Bookstore integrated with the College for the use of financial aid 
funds? 

a. Yes, through TrimData. 
 

52. Is Financial Aid allocated to students for textbooks and course materials and used as 
a tender type in the current bookstore?  If so, can you describe the process for how 
Financial Aid is distributed and then used for course materials/textbooks? Are there 
any restrictions?  

a. Student FA balance information is available at the bookstore through 
TrimData. The student is then allowed to purchase items up to that 
balance amount.  The book purchased amount information is 
transmitted back to Colleague and ‘charged’ to the student account.  All 
of the book purchasing takes place prior to the financial aid being 
transmitted and distributed to the student. 

 
53. In the last 12 months what is the total dollar value spent on textbooks and course 

materials with financial aid? 
a. $170,443.95 

 
54. What percentage of Rock Valley College students receive Financial Aid? 

a. Fall 2023 and spring 2024 averaged ~1400 students receiving FA awards 
(grants and/or loans). Enrollment average of ~5500 (headcount) = 25% 
FAFSA participation. Please note many more students complete the 
FAFSA application, but don’t always complete all steps to receive 
funding.   

 
55. What, if any, Financial Aid Management software is utilized by Rock Valley 

College? 
a. Ellucian Colleague and TrimData is used to communicate FA 

information to the current bookstore 
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56. Can students use financial aid or charge their student account with the bookstore? If 
so, when is FA available for students to use in the bookstore? 

a. Students with available FA can charge their book purchases to their 
student account up to the amount of their available FA, after all tuition 
and fees are covered.  FA is available to use a week before classes start 
for the term. 

 
57. Please provide the total Credit Hours enrolled for Summer 2023, Fall 2023, and 

Spring 2024   
a. Summer II ‘23- 7,922.5 
b. Fall ’23 - 52,600.5 
c. Winterim ‘23/24- 1,444 
d. Spring ‘24 - 49,017.5 
e. Summer I ’24 - 4,294.0 

 
58. Please provide a course schedule with course material information (including 

enrollment) report including required course materials listed for each class. 
a. This is a huge request and cannot be met in the timeframe of this RFP. 

 
59. Please provide a complete booklist, including ISBNs, course number, and enrollment 

by course, for the Fall 2023 and Spring 2024 semesters?  
a. This is a huge request and cannot be met in the timeframe of this RFP. 

 
60. Will you provide these most recent Text Adoptions booklist - preferably in Google 

Sheet or Excel format?  
a. We do not have this data at this time. 

 
61. Please provide a course list, including enrollment and faculty name, for the Fall 2023 

and Spring 2024 semesters.    
a. This data is included as Appendix A - Addendum Two. However, the 

College has omitted faculty names as they do not impact the responses to 
this RFP. 

 
62. If Rock Valley College chooses to go with a virtual bookstore, what are the plans for 

on-campus merchandise sales?  
a. The College is considering other avenues for the sale of RVC 

merchandise in case the bookstore becomes completely virtual. A 
decision will not be finalized until after the award of this RFP and the 
College knows the scope of the situation. 
 

63. Are you interested in entirely removing your bookstore from campus? Would you 
replace it with an eCommerce link?  

a. The College is interested in exploring the two models described in the 
RFP.  
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64. Under a virtual model, would Rock Valley College like all orders shipped directly to 
student residence, or would Rock Valley College want to offer on campus pickup?   

a. Students should be provided an option whether to ship-to-home or ship-
to-RVC. If we select a response with a physical bookstore, pick-up would 
occur at the bookstore. If we select a response with only a virtual model, 
pick-up will occur at either the on-campus coffee shop or the Welcome 
Center (not preferred). RVC held initial discussions with the coffee shop 
vendor to take on gift shop/apparel shopping options with responsibility 
as the pick-up/drop-off location. 
 

65. Please provide sales data for fiscal years ending 2022, ending 2023, and 2024:  
a. Please see the table below. Information based on Fiscal Year 7/1-6/30 
b. FY2022 data is not available 
c. FY2024 has not been received yet since the fiscal year ends 6/30/2024.  
d. FY2024 Data to-date: July 2023-March 2024 

i. First Day and eTextbooks $1,084,487.33 
ii. Gross Sales excluding Digital Course Material $493,614.97 

 
 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

RVC Bookstore Gross Sales by Year  

 2022 
No data available 

2023 2024 
See data to-date in response 

65.d above. 
Digital Textbooks $ $860,061 $ 

Inclusive Access  $ $0 $ 

New Textbooks $ $464,490 $ 

Used Textbooks $ $64,710 $ 

Trade Books $ $1,541 $ 

Textbook Rentals $ $129,741 $ 

TOTAL BOOK SALES: $ $1,520,543 $ 

Other (clothing, technology, 
convenience, gifts, etc) 

$ $112,359 $ 

TOTAL OTHER REVENUE: $ $8,627 $ 

TOTAL GROSS SALES: $ $1,641,529 $ 
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Rock Valley College 
 
 
RFP # 24-12 RVC Bookstore 
 
Please acknowledge receipt of this addendum by including this page with your submittal.  
Include your company name, address, printed name, title and signature in your 
acknowledgement below.  Failure to do so could result in disqualification of your bid. 
 
  
 

I acknowledge receipt of Addendum # 2 
 
 
 
_________________________________________________________________________________ 
Company Name 
 
_________________________________________________________________________________ 
Street Address City & State 
 
_________________________________________________________________________________ 
Signature                                                                 Date 
 
_________________________________________________________________________________ 
Printed Name & Title 
 
_________________________________________________________________________________ 
Telephone Number                                                   FAX Number 
 
 
Addendum Two __________ 
     Initial 
 
 
Issued by: 
Karen Kerr 
Director of Business Services 
Rock Valley College 
3301 N Mulford Road 
Rockford IL 61114 
 
 
 



Term Section Name Short Title Seats Sold
20246L ANP-102-OA010 Intro Biolo Anthro & Archaeol 23.00
20246L ANP-103-OA210 Intro to Cultural Anthro 26.00
20246L APT-194-F010 Blueprint Interpretation 15.00
20246L ART-101-F010 Drawing and Composition I 15.00
20246L ART-101-F020 Drawing and Composition I 7.00
20246L ART-102-F010 Drawing and Composition II 10.00
20246L ART-103-F010 Design I 14.00
20246L ART-111-F010 Painting I 7.00
20246L ART-121-F010 Ceramics I 13.00
20246L ART-121-F020 Ceramics I 10.00
20246L ART-122-F010 Ceramics II 18.00
20246L ART-131-DC010 Introduction to Visual Art 5.00
20246L ART-131-F010 Introduction to Visual Art 25.00
20246L ART-131-F020 Introduction to Visual Art 22.00
20246L ART-131-OA010 Introduction to Visual Art 25.00
20246L ART-131-OA020 Introduction to Visual Art 30.00
20246L ART-141-F010 Intro Non-Western Visual Art 24.00
20246L ART-141-F020 Intro Non-Western Visual Art 20.00
20246L ART-141-F030 Intro Non-Western Visual Art 17.00
20246L ART-141-OA010 Intro Non-Western Visual Art 29.00
20246L ART-141-OA020 Intro Non-Western Visual Art 26.00
20246L ART-201-F010 Life Drawing 13.00
20246L ART-212-F010 Painting II 0.00
20246L ART-252-F010 History of Art II 15.00
20246L ATG-110-F010 Financial Accounting 26.00
20246L ATG-110-H010 Financial Accounting 17.00
20246L ATG-110-OA010 Financial Accounting 25.00
20246L ATG-110-OA020 Financial Accounting 27.00
20246L ATG-111-F010 Managerial Accounting 19.00
20246L ATG-111-OA010 Managerial Accounting 21.00
20246L ATG-111-OA020 Managerial Accounting 17.00
20246L ATG-120-OA010 Micro Sprdsht App in Atg 5.00
20246L ATG-123-OA010 Gen Ledger Applications Acctng 5.00
20246L ATG-216-X0013 Intermediate Accounting II 2.00
20246L ATM-106-DC010 Intro Auto Electrical & Power 17.00
20246L ATM-106-DC020 Intro Auto Electrical & Power 17.00
20246L ATM-106-DC030 Intro Auto Electrical & Power 7.00
20246L ATM-106-DC040 Intro Auto Electrical & Power 11.00
20246L ATM-107-F010 Automotive Electronic Fund 16.00
20246L ATM-107-F020 Automotive Electronic Fund 11.00
20246L ATM-114-F010 Brakes 15.00
20246L ATM-114-F020 Brakes 11.00
20246L ATM-121-F010 Steering and Suspension 15.00
20246L ATM-121-F020 Steering and Suspension 10.00
20246L ATM-229-F010 Engine Performance II 12.00
20246L ATM-242-F010 Auto Transmission/Transaxle 12.00
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20246L ATM-251-F010 Hybrid Elect Vehcle Powertrain 12.00
20246L ATS-105-F010 Intro to Atmospheric Science 27.00
20246L AVM-101-F010 Materials and Processes 19.00
20246L AVM-101-F020 Materials and Processes 16.00
20246L AVM-102-F010 Basic Electricity 16.00
20246L AVM-102-F020 Basic Electricity 15.00
20246L AVM-103-F110 Aviation Math & Physics 19.00
20246L AVM-103-F120 Aviation Math & Physics 17.00
20246L AVM-104-F010 Records and Publications 19.00
20246L AVM-104-F020 Records and Publications 15.00
20246L AVM-105-F010 Aircraft Drawg Weight & Bal 18.00
20246L AVM-105-F020 Aircraft Drawg Weight & Bal 16.00
20246L AVM-160-F010 Fuel & Lubrication Systems 15.00
20246L AVM-160-F020 Fuel & Lubrication Systems 19.00
20246L AVM-160-F030 Fuel & Lubrication Systems 13.00
20246L AVM-162-F010 Basic Powerplants 13.00
20246L AVM-162-F020 Basic Powerplants 14.00
20246L AVM-163-F010 Ignition Systems 15.00
20246L AVM-163-F020 Ignition Systems 19.00
20246L AVM-163-F030 Ignition Systems 13.00
20246L AVM-164-F010 Advanced Powerplants 15.00
20246L AVM-164-F020 Advanced Powerplants 19.00
20246L AVM-164-F030 Advanced Powerplants 13.00
20246L AVM-241-F010 Aircraft Finishing & Covering 13.00
20246L AVM-241-F020 Aircraft Finishing & Covering 14.00
20246L AVM-242-F010 Cabin Atmosphere Contrl Sys 13.00
20246L AVM-242-F020 Cabin Atmosphere Contrl Sys 14.00
20246L AVM-243-F010 Aircraft Welding 13.00
20246L AVM-243-F020 Aircraft Welding 14.00
20246L AVM-244-F110 Aircraft Auxiliary Systems 13.00
20246L AVM-244-F120 Aircraft Auxiliary Systems 14.00
20246L AVM-245-F010 Aircraft Electrical Systems 20.00
20246L AVM-245-F020 Aircraft Electrical Systems 17.00
20246L AVM-245-F030 Aircraft Electrical Systems 18.00
20246L AVM-247-F010 Aircraft Metal Structures 20.00
20246L AVM-247-F020 Aircraft Metal Structures 17.00
20246L AVM-247-F030 Aircraft Metal Structures 18.00
20246L AVM-248-F010 Hydraulic & Pneumatic Cont.Sys 20.00
20246L AVM-248-F020 Hydraulic & Pneumatic Cont.Sys 17.00
20246L AVM-248-F030 Hydraulic & Pneumatic Cont.Sys 18.00
20246L AVM-249-F210 Aircraft Fuel Systems 19.00
20246L AVM-249-F220 Aircraft Fuel Systems 13.00
20246L AVM-250-F010 Assembly and Rigging 20.00
20246L AVM-250-F020 Assembly and Rigging 17.00
20246L AVM-250-F030 Assembly and Rigging 18.00
20246L AVM-252-F210 Airframe Inspection 13.00
20246L AVM-252-F220 Airframe Inspection 14.00



20246L BIO-100-F010 Introductory Human Biology 34.00
20246L BIO-100-F020 Introductory Human Biology 29.00
20246L BIO-100-F030 Introductory Human Biology 36.00
20246L BIO-100-F040 Introductory Human Biology 32.00
20246L BIO-100-F050 Introductory Human Biology 16.00
20246L BIO-100-OA010 Introductory Human Biology 24.00
20246L BIO-100-OA020 Introductory Human Biology 27.00
20246L BIO-103-DC010 Introductory Life Science 11.00
20246L BIO-103-DC020 Introductory Life Science 7.00
20246L BIO-103-DC030 Introductory Life Science 19.00
20246L BIO-103-DC040 Introductory Life Science 15.00
20246L BIO-103-F010 Introductory Life Science 35.00
20246L BIO-103-F020 Introductory Life Science 38.00
20246L BIO-103-F030 Introductory Life Science 36.00
20246L BIO-103-F040 Introductory Life Science 35.00
20246L BIO-103-F050 Introductory Life Science 20.00
20246L BIO-103-OA010 Introductory Life Science 23.00
20246L BIO-103-OA020 Introductory Life Science 22.00
20246L BIO-103-OA202 Introductory Life Science 27.00
20246L BIO-104-DC010 Intro Life Science Lab 11.00
20246L BIO-104-DC020 Intro Life Science Lab 8.00
20246L BIO-104-DC030 Intro Life Science Lab 19.00
20246L BIO-104-F010 Intro Life Science Lab 24.00
20246L BIO-104-F020 Intro Life Science Lab 21.00
20246L BIO-104-F030 Intro Life Science Lab 21.00
20246L BIO-104-F040 Intro Life Science Lab 22.00
20246L BIO-104-F050 Intro Life Science Lab 20.00
20246L BIO-104-F060 Intro Life Science Lab 14.00
20246L BIO-104-F070 Intro Life Science Lab 20.00
20246L BIO-106-F010 Environmental Biology 29.00
20246L BIO-106-F020 Environmental Biology 34.00
20246L BIO-106-H101 Environmental Biology 9.00
20246L BIO-106-OA010 Environmental Biology 25.00
20246L BIO-107-F010 Environmental Biology Lab 19.00
20246L BIO-107-F020 Environmental Biology Lab 21.00
20246L BIO-107-F030 Environmental Biology Lab 11.00
20246L BIO-107-H101 Environmental Biology Lab 13.00
20246L BIO-113-F010 Plants and Society 15.00
20246L BIO-185-F010 Foundations Anat & Physiol 21.00
20246L BIO-185-F020 Foundations Anat & Physiol 20.00
20246L BIO-185-F030 Foundations Anat & Physiol 20.00
20246L BIO-185-F040 Foundations Anat & Physiol 17.00
20246L BIO-185-F050 Foundations Anat & Physiol 16.00
20246L BIO-185-F060 Foundations Anat & Physiol 20.00
20246L BIO-201-F010 Fundamentals of Biology I 15.00
20246L BIO-201-F020 Fundamentals of Biology I 17.00
20246L BIO-202-F010 Fundamentals of Biology II 11.00



20246L BIO-202-F020 Fundamentals of Biology II 14.00
20246L BIO-274-F010 Microbiology 10.00
20246L BIO-274-F020 Microbiology 20.00
20246L BIO-274-F030 Microbiology 19.00
20246L BIO-274-F040 Microbiology 22.00
20246L BIO-274-F050 Microbiology 21.00
20246L BIO-274-F060 Microbiology 18.00
20246L BIO-281-F010 Anatomy and Physiology I 14.00
20246L BIO-281-F020 Anatomy and Physiology I 14.00
20246L BIO-282-F010 Anatomy and Physiology II 24.00
20246L BIO-282-F020 Anatomy and Physiology II 5.00
20246L BUS-101-F010 Introduction to Business 28.00
20246L BUS-101-F020 Introduction to Business 28.00
20246L BUS-101-OA010 Introduction to Business 26.00
20246L BUS-101-OA020 Introduction to Business 24.00
20246L BUS-101-OA210 Introduction to Business 22.00
20246L BUS-103-H010 Business Mathematics 8.00
20246L BUS-105-H010 Consumer Econ and Prsnl Fin 10.00
20246L BUS-170-OA010 Intro Organizational Behavior 26.00
20246L BUS-200-F010 Legal Environment in Bus 29.00
20246L BUS-200-F020 Legal Environment in Bus 14.00
20246L BUS-223-OA010 Business Statistics 30.00
20246L BUS-279-OA010 Principles of Finance 16.00
20246L BUS-282-OA010 International Business 17.00
20246L CHM-099-OA010 Introductory Chemistry 14.00
20246L CHM-105-OA010 Chemistry and Society 21.00
20246L CHM-105-OA201 Chemistry and Society 14.00
20246L CHM-110-F020 General Organic & BioChem I 15.00
20246L CHM-110-F030 General Organic & BioChem I 10.00
20246L CHM-110-H010 General Organic & BioChem I 7.00
20246L CHM-110-OA010 General Organic & BioChem I 20.00
20246L CHM-120-F010 General Chemistry I 18.00
20246L CHM-120-F020 General Chemistry I 23.00
20246L CHM-120-F030 General Chemistry I 23.00
20246L CHM-120-F040 General Chemistry I 14.00
20246L CHM-120-H010 General Chemistry I 9.00
20246L CHM-120-H020 General Chemistry I 17.00
20246L CHM-120-H030 General Chemistry I 21.00
20246L CHM-130-H010 General Chemistry II 13.00
20246L CHM-130-H020 General Chemistry II 18.00
20246L CHM-210-F010 General, Organic & BioChem II 8.00
20246L CHM-240-F010 General Biological Chemistry 3.00
20246L CIS-102-DC010 Intro Computer & Info Systems 11.00
20246L CIS-102-F010 Intro Computer & Info Systems 28.00
20246L CIS-102-F020 Intro Computer & Info Systems 24.00
20246L CIS-102-F030 Intro Computer & Info Systems 25.00
20246L CIS-102-OA010 Intro Computer & Info Systems 26.00



20246L CIS-102-OA110 Intro Computer & Info Systems 21.00
20246L CIS-102-OA210 Intro Computer & Info Systems 26.00
20246L CIS-120-OA110 Intro to Microsoft Word 17.00
20246L CIS-121-OA110 Introduction to Excel 19.00
20246L CIS-124-OA210 Introduction to Powerpoint 18.00
20246L CIS-170-H210 Programming Logic & Design 22.00
20246L CIS-170-OA110 Programming Logic & Design 20.00
20246L CIS-190-OA010 Intro Python Programming 20.00
20246L CIS-240-H010 Intro to Java Programming 14.00
20246L CIS-254-H010 Database Programming 15.00
20246L CIS-276-H010 Intro to C/C++ Programming 19.00
20246L CIS-276-H020 Intro to C/C++ Programming 19.00
20246L CIS-276-OA230 Intro to C/C++ Programming 18.00
20246L CIS-277-OA010 Advanced C/C++ Programming 24.00
20246L COM-113-F010 Intro to Public Relations 6.00
20246L COM-120-X0013 News Editing 1.00
20246L COM-130-OA010 Intro to Mass Communication 24.00
20246L COM-140-F010 Writing for Multimedia 14.00
20246L COM-156-F010 Audio Production I 7.00
20246L COM-156-F020 Audio Production I 8.00
20246L COM-157-F010 Video Production I 7.00
20246L COM-157-F020 Video Production I 8.00
20246L COM-251-OA010 Film History and Appreciation 24.00
20246L COM-251-OA020 Film History and Appreciation 24.00
20246L COM-252-OA010 International History of Film 27.00
20246L COM-256-F010 Advanced Audio Production 18.00
20246L COM-257-F010 Cinematography 16.00
20246L COM-298-X0011 Mass Communication Internship 7.00
20246L CRM-101-H010 Intro to Criminal Justice 20.00
20246L CRM-101-OA010 Intro to Criminal Justice 28.00
20246L CRM-120-DC010 Criminal Investigation 9.00
20246L CRM-120-DC020 Criminal Investigation 19.00
20246L CRM-120-DC030 Criminal Investigation 22.00
20246L CRM-120-DC040 Criminal Investigation 17.00
20246L CRM-120-DC050 Criminal Investigation 11.00
20246L CRM-120-DC060 Criminal Investigation 13.00
20246L CRM-120-DC070 Criminal Investigation 3.00
20246L CRM-127-F010 Ethics in Law Enforcement 18.00
20246L CRM-225-OA010 Juvenile Procedures 23.00
20246L CRM-271-OA010 Patrol Procedures 25.00
20246L CRM-281-F010 Rules of Evidence 8.00
20246L CRM-282-OA010 Interviews & Interrogations 21.00
20246L CRM-291-X013 Internship 1.00
20246L DNT-112-F010 Clinical Dental Hygiene I 17.00
20246L DNT-113-F010 Dental Hygiene Theory I 17.00
20246L DNT-114-F010 General and Oral Pathology 17.00
20246L DNT-116-F010 Dental Radiology Theory 17.00



20246L DNT-117-F010 Dental Radiology Lab 17.00
20246L DNT-118-F010 Dental Pharmacology 17.00
20246L DNT-120-F010 Introduction to Periodontics I 17.00
20246L DNT-224-F010 Clinical Dental Hygiene III 15.00
20246L DNT-225-H010 Dental Hygiene Theory III 15.00
20246L ECE-100-DC010 Intro to Early Childhood Ed. 1.00
20246L ECE-100-H010 Intro to Early Childhood Ed. 14.00
20246L ECE-101-DC010 The Developing Child 1.00
20246L ECE-101-OA010 The Developing Child 28.00
20246L ECE-103-OA010 Health, Safety & Nutrition 23.00
20246L ECE-201-H210 Language Development 12.00
20246L ECO-101-F010 Introduction to Economics 19.00
20246L ECO-101-F020 Introduction to Economics 23.00
20246L ECO-101-OA010 Introduction to Economics 29.00
20246L ECO-110-F010 Principles of Economics: Macro 23.00
20246L ECO-110-F020 Principles of Economics: Macro 35.00
20246L ECO-110-OA010 Principles of Economics: Macro 29.00
20246L ECO-110-OA020 Principles of Economics: Macro 29.00
20246L ECO-111-F010 Principles of Economics: Micro 33.00
20246L ECO-111-F020 Principles of Economics: Micro 24.00
20246L ECO-111-F030 Principles of Economics: Micro 34.00
20246L ECO-111-OA010 Principles of Economics: Micro 29.00
20246L ECO-111-OA020 Principles of Economics: Micro 28.00
20246L EDU-224-DC010 Introduction to Education 7.00
20246L EDU-224-DC020 Introduction to Education 8.00
20246L EDU-224-DC030 Introduction to Education 10.00
20246L EDU-224-F010 Introduction to Education 26.00
20246L EDU-234-OA010 Intro Technology for Teachers 20.00
20246L EDU-244-OA010 Students With Disabilities 29.00
20246L EDU-244-OA210 Students With Disabilities 13.00
20246L EDU-245-X0011 Special Education Practicum 1.00
20246L EDU-274-X0011 Elementary School Practicum 1.00
20246L EET-141-H010 DC/AC Circuits/Electronics I 6.00
20246L EET-142-H010 DC/AC Circuits/Electronics II 2.00

20246L EET-254-F010 Robotics and Automated Systems 7.00
20246L EGR-101-DC010 Introduction to Engineering 9.00
20246L EGR-101-DC020 Introduction to Engineering 8.00
20246L EGR-101-F010 Introduction to Engineering 19.00
20246L EGR-101-F020 Introduction to Engineering 13.00
20246L EGR-101-F030 Introduction to Engineering 10.00
20246L EGR-135-H020 Engineering Graphics/CAD 17.00
20246L EGR-206-F010 Statics 17.00
20246L EGR-207-F010 Dynamics 9.00
20246L EGR-207-OA010 Dynamics 17.00
20246L EGR-221-OA010 Elem Mech of Defmabl Bodies 14.00
20246L EGR-231-H010 Engineering Circuit Analysis 14.00



20246L ELC-121-F010 Electrical Theory and Code 20.00
20246L ELC-121-F020 Electrical Theory and Code 21.00
20246L ELC-123-F010 Motors and Wiring Systems 15.00
20246L ELC-123-F020 Motors and Wiring Systems 15.00
20246L ELC-140-F010 The Labor Movement 1865-1980 40.00
20246L ELC-244-F010 Electronics Circuitry 14.00
20246L ELC-246-F010 Power Controls 17.00
20246L ELC-248-F010 Advanced Studies II 12.00
20246L ENG-098-F030 Intro to College Rdging & Writ 16.00
20246L ENG-098-OA010 Intro to College Rdging & Writ 16.00
20246L ENG-100-F040A Workshop for College Writing 11.00
20246L ENG-100-F050A Workshop for College Writing 10.00
20246L ENG-101-DC010 Composition I 11.00
20246L ENG-101-DC020 Composition I 15.00
20246L ENG-101-DC030 Composition I 17.00
20246L ENG-101-DC040 Composition I 24.00
20246L ENG-101-F010 Composition I 15.00
20246L ENG-101-F020 Composition I 16.00
20246L ENG-101-F030 Composition I 23.00
20246L ENG-101-F035 Composition I 21.00
20246L ENG-101-F045 Composition I 16.00
20246L ENG-101-F040 Composition I 10.00
20246L ENG-101-F040A Composition I 11.00
20246L ENG-101-F055 Composition I 17.00
20246L ENG-101-F060 Composition I 14.00
20246L ENG-101-F050 Composition I 6.00
20246L ENG-101-F050A Composition I 10.00
20246L ENG-101-F070 Composition I 8.00
20246L ENG-101-F075 Composition I 14.00
20246L ENG-101-F080 Composition I 3.00
20246L ENG-101-F085 Composition I 16.00
20246L ENG-101-H010 Composition I 8.00
20246L ENG-101-OA010 Composition I 13.00
20246L ENG-101-OA020 Composition I 15.00
20246L ENG-101-OA030 Composition I 14.00
20246L ENG-101-OA040 Composition I 16.00
20246L ENG-101-OA050 Composition I 18.00
20246L ENG-101-OA060 Composition I 21.00
20246L ENG-101-OA220 Composition I 20.00
20246L ENG-103-DC010 Composition II 8.00
20246L ENG-103-DC020 Composition II 8.00
20246L ENG-103-DC030 Composition II 18.00
20246L ENG-103-DC040 Composition II 14.00
20246L ENG-103-F010 Composition II 21.00
20246L ENG-103-F015 Composition II 20.00
20246L ENG-103-F020 Composition II 22.00
20246L ENG-103-F025 Composition II 22.00



20246L ENG-103-F030 Composition II 24.00
20246L ENG-103-F035 Composition II 19.00
20246L ENG-103-F040 Composition II 11.00
20246L ENG-103-F045 Composition II 13.00
20246L ENG-103-F050 Composition II 19.00
20246L ENG-103-F055 Composition II 17.00
20246L ENG-103-F060 Composition II 23.00
20246L ENG-103-F065 Composition II 13.00
20246L ENG-103-F070 Composition II 21.00
20246L ENG-103-F075 Composition II 20.00
20246L ENG-103-F080 Composition II 24.00
20246L ENG-103-F085 Composition II 23.00
20246L ENG-103-F090 Composition II 20.00
20246L ENG-103-H010 Composition II 18.00
20246L ENG-103-OA010 Composition II 18.00
20246L ENG-103-OA015 Composition II 17.00
20246L ENG-103-OA020 Composition II 20.00
20246L ENG-103-OA025 Composition II 18.00
20246L ENG-103-OA030 Composition II 22.00
20246L ENG-103-OA040 Composition II 24.00
20246L ENG-103-OA050 Composition II 20.00
20246L ENG-103-OA060 Composition II 20.00
20246L ENG-103-OA210 Composition II 10.00
20246L ENG-109-F010 Creative Writing II 6.00
20246L ENG-110-OA010 Intro to Technical Writing 19.00
20246L ENG-200-OA010 Language, Power & Public Life 16.00
20246L FRE-102-H010 Fire Apparatus Engineer 14.00
20246L FRE-106-H010 Rescue Practices 17.00
20246L FRE-118-H010 Bldg. Constr. Fire Protection 15.00
20246L FRE-205-H010 Prin of Fire Emerg Sfty & Surv 16.00
20246L FRE-208-H010 Fire Prevention Principles 18.00
20246L FRE-223-F010 Emergency Medical Technician 25.00
20246L FWS-110-H210 Fitness Walking 10.00
20246L FWS-110-H220 Fitness Walking 4.00
20246L FWS-127-H010 Advanced Weight Lifting 11.00
20246L FWS-231-OA010 Contemporary Health Issues 16.00
20246L FWS-235-OA010 Alcohol and Drug Education 16.00
20246L FWS-237-F010 Nutrition for Optimum Living 23.00
20246L FWS-237-F020 Nutrition for Optimum Living 20.00
20246L FWS-237-OA010 Nutrition for Optimum Living 28.00
20246L FWS-237-OA020 Nutrition for Optimum Living 29.00
20246L FWS-237-OA030 Nutrition for Optimum Living 28.00
20246L FWS-237-OA210 Nutrition for Optimum Living 29.00
20246L FWS-243-F010 First Aid/Gen Safety/CPR/AED 10.00
20246L FWS-243-OA010 First Aid/Gen Safety/CPR/AED 26.00
20246L FWS-250-OA010 Introduction Sport Management 21.00
20246L FWS-254-H110 ASEP Sport First Aid and CPR 9.00



20246L FWS-261-OA010 Nutrition for Fitness&Sport 28.00
20246L FWS-267-F010 Persnl Trng II-Concepts&Appl. 4.00
20246L FWS-270-X0011 FWS Practicum I 1.00
20246L GAT-101-H010 Intro to Graphic Arts Tech 15.00
20246L GAT-110-DC010 Introduction to Photoshop 13.00
20246L GAT-110-DC020 Introduction to Photoshop 13.00
20246L GAT-110-DC030 Introduction to Photoshop 15.00
20246L GAT-110-OA110 Introduction to Photoshop 16.00
20246L GAT-115-DC010 Introduction to Illustrator 20.00
20246L GAT-115-DC020 Introduction to Illustrator 15.00
20246L GAT-115-DC030 Introduction to Illustrator 13.00
20246L GAT-115-DC040 Introduction to Illustrator 7.00
20246L GAT-115-OA210 Introduction to Illustrator 14.00
20246L GAT-150-H010 Typography 9.00
20246L GAT-178-DC010 Fundamentals of Desktop Publis 10.00
20246L GAT-178-H010 Fundamentals of Desktop Publis 4.00
20246L GAT-190-H010 Image Generation and Output 10.00
20246L GAT-215-H010 Advanced Illustrator 8.00
20246L GAT-242-H010 Advanced Desktop Publishing 9.00
20246L GAT-255-H010 Color System Management 8.00
20246L GEL-101-DC010 Introduction to Geology 12.00
20246L GEL-101-F010 Introduction to Geology 29.00
20246L GEL-101-F020 Introduction to Geology 28.00
20246L GEL-101-OA010 Introduction to Geology 29.00
20246L GEL-101-OA020 Introduction to Geology 29.00
20246L GEL-101-OA201 Introduction to Geology 26.00
20246L GEL-107-OA010 Geology of the Solar System 29.00
20246L HLT-110-DC015 Medical Terminology 27.00
20246L HLT-110-DC020 Medical Terminology 13.00
20246L HLT-110-DC025 Medical Terminology 3.00
20246L HLT-110-DC030 Medical Terminology 4.00
20246L HLT-110-DC035 Medical Terminology 6.00
20246L HLT-110-DC040 Medical Terminology 20.00
20246L HLT-110-DC045 Medical Terminology 9.00
20246L HLT-110-DC050 Medical Terminology 19.00
20246L HLT-110-DC055 Medical Terminology 15.00
20246L HLT-110-DC060 Medical Terminology 20.00
20246L HLT-110-DC065 Medical Terminology 20.00
20246L HLT-110-DC070 Medical Terminology 23.00
20246L HLT-110-DC075 Medical Terminology 15.00
20246L HLT-110-F010 Medical Terminology 19.00
20246L HLT-110-F020 Medical Terminology 13.00
20246L HLT-110-OA210 Medical Terminology 19.00
20246L HLT-110-OA010 Medical Terminology 28.00
20246L HLT-110-OA020 Medical Terminology 26.00
20246L HST-140-OA010 History of Western Civ I 25.00
20246L HST-141-OA010 History of Western Civ II 27.00



20246L HST-142-F020 History of U S to 1865 24.00
20246L HST-142-F030 History of U S to 1865 18.00
20246L HST-142-F040 History of U S to 1865 40.00
20246L HST-142-OA010 History of U S to 1865 29.00
20246L HST-142-OA210 History of U S to 1865 15.00
20246L HST-143-F010 History of U S Since 1865 24.00
20246L HST-143-F020 History of U S Since 1865 22.00
20246L HST-143-F040 History of U S Since 1865 38.00
20246L HST-143-OA010 History of U S Since 1865 28.00
20246L HST-146-OA010 The Holocaust in History 20.00
20246L HST-152-OA010 African Hist Survey Since 1600 15.00
20246L HST-163-OA010 History of Latin America II 20.00
20246L HST-183-OA010 Hist of East Civ Since 1500 29.00
20246L HST-192-OA010 History of World Until 1750 18.00
20246L HST-193-F010 Hist of the World Since 1750 23.00
20246L HST-210-OA010 History of Women of the U.S. 16.00
20246L HUM-111-F020 Intro to Humanities I 33.00
20246L HUM-111-F030 Intro to Humanities I 39.00
20246L HUM-111-F040 Intro to Humanities I 33.00
20246L HUM-111-OA010 Intro to Humanities I 29.00
20246L HUM-111-OA020 Intro to Humanities I 27.00
20246L HUM-111-OA030 Intro to Humanities I 30.00
20246L HUM-112-F010 Intro to Humanities II 36.00
20246L HUM-112-OA010 Intro to Humanities II 29.00
20246L HUM-114-OA010 Intro Hum III:Contem West Wrl 27.00
20246L HUM-125-F010 Intro Non-Western Humanities 34.00
20246L HUM-125-OA010 Intro Non-Western Humanities 28.00
20246L HUM-125-OA020 Intro Non-Western Humanities 24.00
20246L HUM-151-OA010 Explrng Non-W Cultr Thru Myth 27.00
20246L HUM-211-F010 War & West Hum Thru Mid Ages 14.00
20246L LIT-139-F010 Mythology 38.00
20246L LIT-141-DC010 Film and Literature 9.00
20246L LIT-141-OA010 Film and Literature 26.00
20246L LIT-142-F010 Exploring Literature: Poetry 20.00
20246L LIT-144-F010 Exploring Literature: Fiction 39.00
20246L MDA-101-F010 Intro to Medical Assisting 1.00
20246L MEC-110-DC010 Electrical System I 9.00
20246L MEC-110-DC020 Electrical System I 10.00
20246L MEC-110-DC030 Electrical System I 5.00
20246L MEC-110-DC040 Electrical System I 10.00
20246L MEC-130-DC010 Robotics and Automation I 9.00
20246L MEC-130-DC020 Robotics and Automation I 10.00
20246L MEC-130-DC030 Robotics and Automation I 5.00
20246L MEC-130-DC040 Robotics and Automation I 10.00
20246L MEC-140-DC010 Advanced Manufacturing I 9.00
20246L MEC-140-DC020 Advanced Manufacturing I 10.00
20246L MEC-140-DC030 Advanced Manufacturing I 5.00



20246L MEC-140-DC040 Advanced Manufacturing I 10.00
20246L MET-100-F010 Intro CAD and Print Reading 11.00
20246L MET-105-F010 Materials and Processes 17.00
20246L MET-106-F010 Metrology 6.00
20246L MET-110-F010 Manufacturing Processes I 7.00

20246L MET-111-F010 CNC Machine Setup/Oper/Progrm 5.00
20246L MET-133-F010 Graphics/SolidWorks CAD I 7.00
20246L MET-133-F020 Graphics/SolidWorks CAD I 11.00
20246L MET-162-H010 Applied Physics 9.00
20246L MET-218-F010 Strength of Materials 5.00
20246L MET-226-F010 CNC/CAM Operations I 12.00
20246L MET-226-F020 CNC/CAM Operations I 9.00

20246L MET-243-F010 Continuous Improve Manufacture 9.00
20246L MET-249-F010 MET Capstone Project 8.00
20246L MGT-170-OA020 Business Communications 29.00
20246L MGT-270-DC010 Principles of Management 7.00
20246L MGT-270-OS010 Principles of Management 15.00
20246L MGT-271-OA010 Human Resource Manage 10.00
20246L MKT-260-H010 Principles of Marketing 23.00
20246L MKT-260-OA010 Principles of Marketing 27.00
20246L MKT-288-F010 Customer Relations 12.00
20246L MTH-096A-F010 Math Literacy College Students 17.00
20246L MTH-096A-F020 Math Literacy College Students 9.00
20246L MTH-096A-OA010 Math Literacy College Students 19.00
20246L MTH-096S-F010 Combined Beg & Interm Algebra 13.00
20246L MTH-096S-F020 Combined Beg & Interm Algebra 8.00
20246L MTH-096S-F040 Combined Beg & Interm Algebra 15.00
20246L MTH-096S-OA020 Combined Beg & Interm Algebra 10.00
20246L MTH-115-F010 General Education Math 28.00
20246L MTH-115-F020 General Education Math 29.00
20246L MTH-115-OA010 General Education Math 26.00
20246L MTH-115-OA020 General Education Math 24.00
20246L MTH-115-OA201 General Education Math 23.00
20246L MTH-120-F010 College Algebra 25.00
20246L MTH-120-F020 College Algebra 29.00
20246L MTH-120-F030 College Algebra 30.00
20246L MTH-120-F040 College Algebra 27.00
20246L MTH-120-F060 College Algebra 18.00
20246L MTH-120-OA010 College Algebra 22.00
20246L MTH-120-OA020 College Algebra 23.00
20246L MTH-120-OA201 College Algebra 10.00
20246L MTH-125-F010 Plane Trigonometry 27.00
20246L MTH-125-F020 Plane Trigonometry 31.00
20246L MTH-125-F030 Plane Trigonometry 30.00
20246L MTH-125-OA010 Plane Trigonometry 26.00



20246L MTH-132-F010 College Algebra & Trigonometry 21.00
20246L MTH-132-OA010 College Algebra & Trigonometry 21.00
20246L MTH-135-DC010 Calculus W/Analytic Geom I 3.00
20246L MTH-135-DC020 Calculus W/Analytic Geom I 15.00
20246L MTH-135-DC030 Calculus W/Analytic Geom I 4.00
20246L MTH-135-F010 Calculus W/Analytic Geom I 31.00
20246L MTH-135-F020 Calculus W/Analytic Geom I 11.00
20246L MTH-135-OA010 Calculus W/Analytic Geom I 16.00
20246L MTH-211-F010 Calc for Business & Soc Scienc 30.00
20246L MTH-211-OA010 Calc for Business & Soc Scienc 15.00
20246L MTH-217-F010 Math for Elem Teachers II 16.00
20246L MTH-220-DC010 Elements of Statistics 21.00
20246L MTH-220-DC020 Elements of Statistics 20.00
20246L MTH-220-F020 Elements of Statistics 21.00
20246L MTH-220-F030 Elements of Statistics 13.00
20246L MTH-220-F040 Elements of Statistics 26.00
20246L MTH-220-F050 Elements of Statistics 33.00
20246L MTH-220-OA010 Elements of Statistics 28.00
20246L MTH-220-OA020 Elements of Statistics 25.00
20246L MTH-235-F010 Calculus W/Analytic Geom II 28.00
20246L MTH-235-OA010 Calculus W/Analytic Geom II 15.00
20246L MTH-236-F010 Calculus W/Analyt Geom III 27.00
20246L MUS-102-OA010 Intro to Music Literature 28.00
20246L MUS-104-F010 Intro to American Music 22.00
20246L MUS-106-F010 Intro to Non-Western Music 35.00
20246L MUS-106-F020 Intro to Non-Western Music 13.00
20246L MUS-106-OA010 Intro to Non-Western Music 30.00
20246L MUS-131-F010 Class Piano I 7.00
20246L MUS-132-F010 Class Piano II 2.00
20246L MUS-191-F010 Chorus I 6.00
20246L MUS-198-X013 Orchestra I 1.00
20246L NAD-101-DC010 Nursing Aide 6.00
20246L NAD-101-DC020 Nursing Aide 6.00
20246L NAD-101-DC030 Nursing Aide 8.00
20246L NAD-101-DC040 Nursing Aide 7.00
20246L NAD-101-DC050 Nursing Aide 9.00
20246L NAD-101-F010 Nursing Aide 16.00
20246L NAD-101-F020 Nursing Aide 12.00
20246L NAD-101-F110 Nursing Aide 21.00
20246L NAD-101-F120 Nursing Aide 14.00
20246L NAD-101-F210 Nursing Aide 19.00
20246L NRS-104-F010 Pathophysiology Altered Hlth. 34.00
20246L NRS-106-F110 Intro Nursing Health Assessmen 23.00
20246L NRS-107-F010 Basic Prin Pharmacology Nursin 23.00
20246L NRS-110-F110 Core Cncpts I:Foundatns Nurse 23.00
20246L NRS-111-F210 Core ConceptsII:Fundmtls Nurs 21.00
20246L NRS-221-F110 Behavioral Hlth/Older Adult 13.00



20246L NRS-221-F210 Behavioral Hlth/Older Adult 11.00
20246L NRS-223-F110 Adult Health Nursing I 12.00
20246L NRS-223-F210 Adult Health Nursing I 10.00
20246L NRS-235-H110 Family & Reproductive Health 7.00
20246L NRS-235-H210 Family & Reproductive Health 9.00
20246L NRS-237-F110 Adult Health Nursing II 9.00
20246L NRS-237-F210 Adult Health Nursing II 9.00
20246L NRS-241-H110 Child & Family Health Nursing 16.00
20246L NRS-241-H210 Child & Family Health Nursing 6.00
20246L NRS-243-F110 Adult Health Nursing III 6.00
20246L NRS-243-F210 Adult Health Nursing III 14.00
20246L NRS-245-H010 Transition Professional Nurse 21.00
20246L OFF-115-OA010 File Management 8.00
20246L OFF-118-OA110 Computer Keyboarding 13.00
20246L OFF-147-OA010 Coding 5.00
20246L PCT-110-DC020 Network Essentials 2.00
20246L PCT-110-OA010 Network Essentials 13.00
20246L PCT-113-OA110 Microsoft Win Infrastructure 13.00
20246L PCT-120-H010 Cisco Networking I 14.00
20246L PCT-122-H110 Cisco Networking II 14.00
20246L PCT-124-H210 Cisco Networking III 13.00
20246L PCT-130-H010 Intro Network Security Fndmntl 15.00
20246L PCT-230-H010 Ethical Hacking 14.00
20246L PCT-262-DC010 A+ Essentials 22.00
20246L PCT-262-H010 A+ Essentials 15.00
20246L PCT-270-DC020 Introduction to Unix/Linux 2.00
20246L PCT-270-H010 Introduction to Unix/Linux 10.00
20246L PGE-100-F010 Physical Geography 14.00
20246L PGE-102-F010 Physical Geography With Lab 24.00
20246L PHL-150-F010 Intro to Philosophy 36.00
20246L PHL-150-F020 Intro to Philosophy 30.00
20246L PHL-150-F040 Intro to Philosophy 29.00
20246L PHL-150-OA010 Intro to Philosophy 29.00
20246L PHL-150-OA020 Intro to Philosophy 29.00
20246L PHL-150-OA030 Intro to Philosophy 30.00
20246L PHL-152-F010 Environmental Ethics 29.00
20246L PHL-153-OA010 Medical Law and Ethics 27.00
20246L PHL-155-F010 World Religions 27.00
20246L PHL-155-F020 World Religions 40.00
20246L PHL-155-F030 World Religions 37.00
20246L PHL-155-F040 World Religions 29.00
20246L PHL-155-OA010 World Religions 30.00
20246L PHL-155-OA020 World Religions 31.00
20246L PHL-155-OA030 World Religions 28.00
20246L PHL-255-F010 Logic 38.00
20246L PHL-256-F010 Contemporary Moral Issues 32.00
20246L PLB-110-H110 Phlebotomy I 5.00



20246L PLB-110-H210 Phlebotomy I 8.00
20246L PLB-120-H210 Phlebotomy II 4.00
20246L PSC-150-OA010 Intro to Political Science 25.00
20246L PSC-150-OA210 Intro to Political Science 11.00
20246L PSC-160-F020 American National Government 34.00
20246L PSC-160-OA010 American National Government 26.00
20246L PSC-160-OA210 American National Government 18.00
20246L PSC-161-OA010 State and Local Government 21.00
20246L PSC-269-OA010 International Relations 19.00
20246L PSY-170-F010 General Psychology 36.00
20246L PSY-170-F020 General Psychology 38.00
20246L PSY-170-F030 General Psychology 36.00
20246L PSY-170-F040 General Psychology 34.00
20246L PSY-170-F050 General Psychology 37.00
20246L PSY-170-F060 General Psychology 37.00
20246L PSY-170-F070 General Psychology 36.00
20246L PSY-170-H020 General Psychology 22.00
20246L PSY-170-OA010 General Psychology 29.00
20246L PSY-170-OA020 General Psychology 30.00
20246L PSY-170-OA040 General Psychology 25.00
20246L PSY-225-F010 Child Development 38.00
20246L PSY-225-OA010 Child Development 29.00
20246L PSY-225-OA020 Child Development 28.00
20246L PSY-270-F010 Life-Span Development Psych 36.00
20246L PSY-270-H010 Life-Span Development Psych 16.00
20246L PSY-270-OA010 Life-Span Development Psych 27.00
20246L PSY-270-OA020 Life-Span Development Psych 27.00
20246L PSY-271-OA010 Educational Psychology 26.00
20246L PSY-275-F010 Social Psychology 22.00
20246L PSY-275-OA010 Social Psychology 28.00
20246L PSY-276-OA010 Abnormal Psychology 28.00
20246L RSP-114-F010 Clinical Medicine 12.00
20246L RSP-122-F010 Resp Care Pract & Proced II 12.00
20246L RSP-123-F110 Respiratory Pharmacology 12.00
20246L RSP-132-F010 Clinical Practice II 12.00
20246L RSP-225-F010 Respiratory Care Seminar 16.00
20246L RSP-232-F010 Clinical Practice IV 16.00
20246L SOC-190-F010 Introduction to Sociology 34.00
20246L SOC-190-F030 Introduction to Sociology 36.00
20246L SOC-190-F040 Introduction to Sociology 39.00
20246L SOC-190-F050 Introduction to Sociology 36.00
20246L SOC-190-F060 Introduction to Sociology 36.00
20246L SOC-190-F070 Introduction to Sociology 12.00
20246L SOC-190-OA010 Introduction to Sociology 26.00
20246L SOC-190-OA020 Introduction to Sociology 24.00
20246L SOC-190-OA030 Introduction to Sociology 25.00
20246L SOC-190-OA040 Introduction to Sociology 33.00



20246L SOC-190-OA210 Introduction to Sociology 10.00
20246L SOC-190-OA110 Introduction to Sociology 26.00
20246L SOC-290-OA010 Social Problems 28.00
20246L SOC-290-OA020 Social Problems 17.00
20246L SOC-295-OA010 Racial and Ethnic Relations 13.00
20246L SOC-298-OA010 Sociology of Sex and Gender 21.00

20246L SPH-131-DC010 Fundamentals of Communication 14.00

20246L SPH-131-F010 Fundamentals of Communication 23.00

20246L SPH-131-F015 Fundamentals of Communication 18.00

20246L SPH-131-F020 Fundamentals of Communication 22.00

20246L SPH-131-F025 Fundamentals of Communication 14.00

20246L SPH-131-F030 Fundamentals of Communication 17.00

20246L SPH-131-F040 Fundamentals of Communication 23.00

20246L SPH-131-F035 Fundamentals of Communication 13.00

20246L SPH-131-F045 Fundamentals of Communication 11.00

20246L SPH-131-F065 Fundamentals of Communication 11.00

20246L SPH-131-F055 Fundamentals of Communication 9.00

20246L SPH-131-F060 Fundamentals of Communication 20.00

20246L SPH-131-F090 Fundamentals of Communication 6.00

20246L SPH-131-H020 Fundamentals of Communication 8.00

20246L SPH-131-OA010 Fundamentals of Communication 17.00

20246L SPH-131-OA020 Fundamentals of Communication 21.00

20246L SPH-131-OA030 Fundamentals of Communication 21.00

20246L SPH-131-OA110 Fundamentals of Communication 15.00

20246L SPH-131-OA120 Fundamentals of Communication 19.00

20246L SPH-131-OA050 Fundamentals of Communication 17.00



20246L SPH-131-OA220 Fundamentals of Communication 20.00

20246L SPH-131-OA230 Fundamentals of Communication 17.00
20246L SPN-101-DC010 Beginning Spanish 6.00
20246L SPN-101-OA010 Beginning Spanish 25.00
20246L SPN-101-OA020 Beginning Spanish 14.00
20246L SPN-102-OA010 Continuation Beginning Spanish 11.00
20246L SPN-102-F010 Continuation Beginning Spanish 6.00
20246L STU-100-F101 Planning for Success 15.00
20246L STU-100-F102 Planning for Success 12.00
20246L STU-100-F103 Planning for Success 12.00
20246L STU-100-F105 Planning for Success 16.00
20246L STU-100-F108 Planning for Success 19.00
20246L STU-100-F109 Planning for Success 9.00
20246L STU-100-F204 Planning for Success 14.00
20246L STU-100-OA101 Planning for Success 18.00
20246L STU-100-OA102 Planning for Success 18.00
20246L STU-100-OA103 Planning for Success 13.00
20246L STU-100-OA104 Planning for Success 18.00
20246L STU-100-OA105 Planning for Success 14.00
20246L STU-100-OA106 Planning for Success 16.00
20246L STU-100-OA201 Planning for Success 13.00
20246L STU-100-OA202 Planning for Success 19.00
20246L STU-100-OA203 Planning for Success 9.00
20246L STU-100-OA204 Planning for Success 11.00
20246L STU-101-H103 Career Planning 16.00
20246L STU-101-OA101 Career Planning 20.00
20246L STU-101-OA202 Career Planning 20.00
20246L STU-103-OA101 Workplace Ethics 18.00
20246L STU-103-OA102 Workplace Ethics 14.00
20246L STU-103-OA103 Workplace Ethics 18.00
20246L STU-103-OA201 Workplace Ethics 18.00
20246L STU-103-OA203 Workplace Ethics 10.00
20246L STU-103-OA204 Workplace Ethics 17.00
20246L THE-133-OA010 Introduction to Theater 28.00
20246L WEB-101-DC010 Programming Related-Internet 11.00
20246L WEB-101-OA110 Programming Related-Internet 16.00
20246L WEB-234-OA010 PHP Programming 10.00
20246L WLD-100-F010 Introduction to Welding 17.00
20246L WLD-150-F010 Blueprint Reading for Welders 17.00
20246L WLD-152-F010 Arithmetic for Welders 15.00
20246L WLD-153-F110 Arc Welding-Flat & Horizontal 4.00
20246L WLD-153-F120 Arc Welding-Flat & Horizontal 15.00
20246L WLD-154-F110 Arc Welding: Vertical 12.00
20246L WLD-156-F010 Arc Welding: Overhead 8.00
20246L WLD-157-F210 M.I.G. Welding 17.00



20246L WLD-157-F220 M.I.G. Welding 9.00
20246L WLD-158-F210 T.I.G. Welding 18.00
20246L WLD-158-F220 T.I.G. Welding 5.00
20246L WLD-168-F110 Advanced GTAW 8.00
20246L WLD-172-F210 Welding Fabrication 11.00
20246L WLD-175-F110 Certification Qualificat Prep 5.00
20246L WLD-180-F210 Independent Study in Welding 15.00
20246L WLD-181-F310 Special Topics Welding 17.00
20246L ENG-101-F065 Composition I 21.00
20246L ENG-101-F078 Composition I 14.00
20246L ENG-100-F080A Workshop for College Writing 8.00
20246L ENG-101-F080A Composition I 8.00
20246L ENG-101-H030 Composition I 15.00
20246L ENG-101-AOA01 Composition I 17.00
20246L ENG-103-AOA21 Composition II 9.00
20246L MTH-115P-F010 Gen Ed Math Plus Support 10.00
20246L MTH-115P-OA010 Gen Ed Math Plus Support 21.00
20246L MTH-120P-F010 College Algebra Plus Review 19.00
20246L MTH-120P-F020 College Algebra Plus Review 14.00
20246L MTH-120P-OA010 College Algebra Plus Review 19.00
20246L MTH-220P-F010 Elements of Statistics Plus 17.00
20246L MTH-220P-OA010 Elements of Statistics Plus 19.00
20246L MTH-240-OA010 Differential Equations 26.00
20246L MTH-120-F201 College Algebra 3.00
20246L CHM-230-H010 Organic Chemistry II 7.00

20246L PHY-215-F020 Mechanics, Wave Motion, Thermo 21.00
20246L PHY-225-F030 Electr, Magnetism, Light, Phys 20.00
20246L PHY-225-F040 Electr, Magnetism, Light, Phys 13.00
20246L MTH-120P-F015 College Algebra Plus Review 13.00
20246L ATM-251-F020 Hybrid Elect Vehcle Powertrain 0.00
20246L MEC-103-F010 Mechanical System 12.00
20246L MEC-113-F010 Electrical Systems 11.00
20246L MEC-123-F010 Graphics 10.00
20246L MEC-123-OA010 Graphics 7.00
20246L MEC-133-F010 Robotics and Automation 10.00
20246L MEC-133-F020 Robotics and Automation 14.00
20246L MEC-143-OA010 Advanced Manufacturing 7.00
20246L MEC-153-F010 Fundamentals of PLC 12.00
20246L MEC-163-F010 Applications of PLC 11.00
20246L MEC-173-F010 Pneumatics and Hydraulics 12.00
20246L MEC-183-F010 Industrial Robots 9.00

20246L SPH-131-F052 Fundamentals of Communication 17.00

20246L SPH-131-OA040 Fundamentals of Communication 20.00



20246L SPH-131-OA140 Fundamentals of Communication 20.00
20246L FWS-128-F010 Sports Performance Fitness 12.00
20246L FWS-128-F110 Sports Performance Fitness 9.00
20246L FWS-176-H210 Intercollegiate Sports I 11.00
20246L FWS-176-H220 Intercollegiate Sports I 11.00
20246L FWS-176-F110 Intercollegiate Sports I 11.00
20246L FWS-243-OA210 First Aid/Gen Safety/CPR/AED 9.00
20246L MTH-220-OA201 Elements of Statistics 10.00
20246L MTH-096S-OA030 Combined Beg & Interm Algebra 6.00
20246L CHM-099-OA030 Introductory Chemistry 16.00
20246L ENG-101-F027 Composition I 13.00
20246L ENG-101-F082 Composition I 14.00
20246L CRM-210-OA010 Criminal Law 27.00
20246L ENG-103-F087 Composition II 22.00
20246L ENG-101-F047 Composition I 5.00
20246L MUS-291-F010 Chorus II 0.00
20246L LIT-144-OA010 Exploring Literature: Fiction 25.00
20246L MDA-104-F010 Med Assist Clinical Proc II 2.00
20246L BIO-185-F070 Foundations Anat & Physiol 20.00
20246L DNT-223-F010 Dental Ethics and Practice Mgt 15.00
20246L PSC-160-F010 American National Government 38.00
20246L ECE-270-X0012 Early Childhood Edu Internship 6.00
20246L PHY-202-F030 Waves/Elec/Light & Modrn Phys 3.00
20246L WLD-156-F110 Arc Welding: Overhead 12.00

20246L MET-111-F020 CNC Machine Setup/Oper/Progrm 8.00
20246L STU-103-F102 Workplace Ethics 10.00
20246L WLD-100-DC010 Introduction to Welding 10.00
20246L WLD-100-DC020 Introduction to Welding 11.00
20246L BIO-106-OA020 Environmental Biology 18.00
20246L WLD-180-F110 Independent Study in Welding 15.00
20246L ANP-103-F010 Intro to Cultural Anthro 27.00
20246L MEC-193-F010 Mechatronics Capstone 4.00
20246L EGR-135-OA010 Engineering Graphics/CAD 13.00
20246L ELC-244-F020 Electronics Circuitry 15.00
20246L WLD-183-F210 Robotic Welding 9.00
20246L WLD-154-F010 Arc Welding: Vertical 5.00
20246L NAD-101-DC080 Nursing Aide 12.00
20246L SPH-201-OA020 Interpersonal Communication 12.00
20246L FWS-270-X0031 FWS Practicum I 1.00
20246L SPN-203-X0013 Intermediate Spanish 5.00
20246L WLD-100-F210 Introduction to Welding 14.00
20246L WLD-150-F210 Blueprint Reading for Welders 11.00
20246L PCT-110-DC030 Network Essentials 4.00
20246L PCT-270-DC030 Introduction to Unix/Linux 2.00
20246L BUS-131-DC010 Entrepreneurship Planning 12.00



20246L BUS-131-DC020 Entrepreneurship Planning 10.00
20246L STU-299-H101 Service Learning 0.00
20246L HLT-110-DC010 Medical Terminology 11.00
20246L HLT-110-DC095 Medical Terminology 8.00
20246L SPN-203-DC010 Intermediate Spanish 17.00
20246L SPN-203-DC020 Intermediate Spanish 18.00
20246L OFF-250-X2013 Health Care Revenue Cycle 4.00
20246L SPN-204-DC010 Continue Intermediate Spanish 13.00
20246L EDU-224-DC040 Introduction to Education 19.00
20246L MKT-260-DC010 Principles of Marketing 9.00
20246L MKT-288-DC020 Customer Relations 8.00
20246L PCT-110-DC040 Network Essentials 5.00
20246L SPN-102-DC010 Continuation Beginning Spanish 5.00
20246L GAT-115-DC050 Introduction to Illustrator 13.00
20246L NAD-101-DC060 Nursing Aide 18.00
20246L NAD-101-DC070 Nursing Aide 22.00
20246L HLT-110-DC080 Medical Terminology 12.00
20246L ECE-100-DC020 Intro to Early Childhood Ed. 2.00
20246L GAT-115-DC060 Introduction to Illustrator 2.00
20246L MET-110-DC010 Manufacturing Processes I 1.00
20246L BIO-106-DC010 Environmental Biology 18.00
20246L BIO-107-DC010 Environmental Biology Lab 18.00
20246L ENG-103-DC050 Composition II 9.00
20246L GEL-101-DC020 Introduction to Geology 15.00
20246L HLT-110-DC085 Medical Terminology 22.00
20246L BIO-103-DC050 Introductory Life Science 12.00
20246L BIO-104-DC040 Intro Life Science Lab 15.00
20246L BIO-104-DC050 Intro Life Science Lab 12.00
20246L ENG-101-DC060 Composition I 15.00
20246L ENG-101-DC070 Composition I 14.00
20246L HLT-110-DC090 Medical Terminology 9.00
20246L FRE-240-X0023 Fire Protection Internship 8.00
20246L COM-155-F010 Introduction to Photography 7.00
20246L CHM-120-F036 General Chemistry I 17.00
20246L FRE-118-X0013 Bldg. Constr. Fire Protection 1.00
20246L ENG-100-F076A Workshop for College Writing 10.00
20246L ENG-101-F076A Composition I 10.00
20246L ENG-101-F076 Composition I 3.00
20246L EDU-202-OA020 Children's Literature 14.00
20246L SOC-292-OA010 Sociology of Deviance 8.00
20246L MET-105-F020 Materials and Processes 15.00
20246L FWS-256-X0013 History of Phy Ed & Sport 4.00
20246L MEC-113-F020 Electrical Systems 11.00
20246L BIO-103-OA203 Introductory Life Science 20.00
20246L OFF-144-X011 Insurance Proced/Med Office 4.00
20246L OFF-231-X013 Office Procedures 4.00
20246L OFF-245-X013 Intro to Health Info Tech 6.00



20246L FWS-276-X0013 Athletic Coaching Internship 1.00
20246L ECE-205-OA010 Org & Superv-Early Child Facil 10.00
20246L ECE-202-OA210 Child, Family & Community 3.00
20246L MUS-194-X011 Instrumental Ensemble I 4.00
20246L MUS-294-X011 Instrumental Ensemble II 1.00
20246L MUS-195-X011 Band I 5.00
20246L FWS-236-X0013 Human Sexuality 5.00
20246L FRE-101-X0013 Intro to Fire Protection 10.00
20246L ATG-210-X014 Cost Accounting 1.00
20246L ATG-215-X024 Intermediate Accounting I 1.00
20246L ATG-218-X0014 Federal Income Tax 1.00
20246L MTH-096S-OA040 Combined Beg & Interm Algebra 7.00
20246L HST-143-OA210 History of U S Since 1865 23.00
20246L STU-299-H102 Service Learning 1.00
20246L COM-257-X0013 Cinematography 1.00
20246L ATG-220-X023 Fraud Detection & Deterrence 1.00
20246L MET-146-H010 Hydraulics, Pneumatics & PLCs 2.00
20246L PLB-130-F220 Phlebotomy III Clinical 4.00
20246L STU-100-OA205 Planning for Success 8.00
20246L ART-131-OA210 Introduction to Visual Art 24.00
20246L GAT-168-X016 Graphic Arts Technology Intern 1.00
20246L IDS-299-X2011 Independent Study Ecology 1.00
20246L ECE-203-X2013 Curriculum Plan-Young Child 4.00
20246L ECE-210-X2023 Math & Science for Young Child 4.00
20246L ECE-212-X2023 Creative Activities-Youn Child 1.00
20246L SCM-101-X2023 Operations Management 1.00
20246L ELC-141-F010 Labor Movement 1975 to Present 76.00
20246L FRE-223-DC020 Emergency Medical Technician 11.00


	Company Name

